Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:36 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: Criminal & Ethics Complaints vs Gov Andrew Cuomo & his co-conspirators: AG Letitia

James, among them -- sent to FOX NEWS at 4:34 pm, via its website -
https://help.foxnews.com/hc/en-us/requests/new?ticket_form_id=360000485774-

TO: FOX NEWS

At about 4 pm on February 18th, | sent you a message about a MAJOR news story bringing down NY Governor Cuomo --
and exposing that The New York Times & other "fake news" media had, for years, covered up Cuomo's corruption, in
office, involving pay raises and the state budget -- and rigged his re-elections in 2014 and 2018.

How startling to have received NO response. Did you examine the link | furnished for the FULLY-DOCUMENTED federal
corruption complaints | had filed? Here now is the link for the FULLY-DOCUMENTED ethics complaint | filed on March 5,
2021 with NY's Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) -- and which, like the federal complaints, is also against Lt.
Governor Hochul, Attorney General James, Comptroller DiNapoli, and ALL NY's 213 state legislators. ALL will fall with
Governor Cuomo, as likewise NY's highest state judges -- and NY's supposedly reputable

media: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/jcope/3-5-21-complaint-to-jcope-lec.htm.

* X %

TO: FOX NEWS —ATT: Trace Gallagher/Tucker Carison, Sean Hannity, Laura Ingraham, etc.

The scandal involving Gov. Andrew Cuomo & the covid/nursing home deaths is part of a BIGGER scandal involving
Cuomo's corrupting of state governance that NY's 4 U.S. Attorneys have been "sitting on". You can ascertain this, for
yourselves, as the FULLY-DOCUMENTED November 4, 2020 and December 19, 2020 corruption complaints entitled
"'Draining the Swamp': as President Trump promised” that our non-partisan, nonprofit citizens' organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, filed with the 4 U.S. Attorneys against Cuomo and his co-conspirators -- and, on October 16,
2020, filed with the FBI -- are posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible from its top panel "Latest

News". The direct link is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-federal/oct-16-2020-complaint-to-fbi-
us-att-bacon.htm.

Indeed, your investigation as to what has gone on behind-the-scenes with respect to these open-and-shut, FULLY-
DOCUMENTED complaints will likely enable you to answer the question Trace Gallagher raised on yesterday's Tucker
Carlson show as to why the federal investigation of Cuomo over the covid-nursing home deaths is NOT being conducted
by NY's U.S. Attorney for the Northern District, whose jurisdiction is Albany.

This is a MAIJOR story -- not only bringing down Cuomo & NY's highest constitutional officers in all three of its
government branches, but NY's "fake news" media -- starting with The New York Times — all having colluded with
Cuomo and election-rigged for him, for years.

| am available to assist you, to the max -- and to be interviewed. Feel free to call, no matter how early or late.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



